Alameda County

SEP 2 % 200 "Hanson
o HEIDELBERGCEMENT Group
environmenict Healih Hanson Aggregates West Region

12667 Alcosta Bivd., Suite 400
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September 20, 2011

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Health Care Services
Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Response to Request for Information on Adjacent Area to SLIC Case
#R0O0000207, GeoTracker ID T0600102092, located at Hanson Aggregates
Mission Valley Rock Facility, 7999 Athenour Way, Sunol, Alameda County,
California

Dear Mr. Wickham:

In response to your letter entitled Request for Information for Adjacent Area to Fuel Leak Case
No. RO0000207 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102092, Mission Valley Rock and Asphalt,
7999 Athenour Way, Sunol, CA 94586, dated August 10, 2011, documents referenced in the
Treadwell & Rollo Oct. 14, 2004 report, or any other technical documents pertaining to the
former Ready Mix Concrete site, have not been located.

If you have any questions, or if I can be of further assistance, please call me at (925) 244-6584.

Sincerely,
oo rm—

Lee W. Cover
Environmental Manager
Lehigh Hanson West Region

cc: Tom Jackson, Hanson Aggregates
Mike Roth, Hanson Aggregates



